Re:Flow meter and controller

Digiten Sales [sale@digit-en.com]
Sent:22 February 2022 03:45

To: Ian Crotty
Cc: Ian Crotty
Hi Ian,

Thank you for your inquiry.

We don't have distributer in Europe.
We can ship the items to Europe from China.

And we sell the water flow controller on Amazon.de
https://www.amazon.de/dp/BO9P3GRMPH?ref=myi _title dp

Sincerely.

DIGITEN Co.,Ltd.

Original

From: "Ian Crotty"<ian.crotty@cern.ch>;
Date: Mon, Feb 21, 2022 10:20 PM

To: "sale@digit-en.com"<sale@digit-en.com>;
Cc: "lan Crotty"<ian.crotty@cern.ch>;
Subject: Flow meter and controller

Hello Digiten

I need to buy your products in Europe, France etc.
Do you have distributer in Europe please ?
Thanks Ian Crotty

PS
DIGITEN G1/2" Liquid Display Water Flow Quantitative Controller Meter+

DIGITEN G1/2"Male Thread Water Flow Hall Sensor Switch Flowmeter Count

DIGITEN G1/2"Male Thread Water Flow Hall Sensor Switch Flowmeter Count



https://mmm.cern.ch/owa/redir.aspx?C=BrPlu744wSVGyyTns0pcn5NZldFQOBaNoXTmKBT-w4GmO56h4QzaCA..&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.digiten.shop%2fproducts%2fdigiten-lcd-display-water-flow-quantitative-controller-g1-2-water-hall-sensor-flow-meter-g1-2-solenoid-valve-normally-closed-n-c-dc-12v-power-adapter
https://mmm.cern.ch/owa/redir.aspx?C=u9BJj-s62r10OGdKrE-jHkJmFb6gg4BQmT-NWLtZMpemO56h4QzaCA..&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.digiten.shop%2fproducts%2fdigiten-g1-2male-thread-water-flow-hall-sensor-switch-flowmeter-counter-with-temperature-sensor-1-25l-min
https://mmm.cern.ch/owa/redir.aspx?C=iWOPaAmFm48wDpnK7Y21N7Ae8DcAnaPbZZjfVUJ5rEO3Yp6h4QzaCA..&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.digiten.shop%2fproducts%2fdigiten-g1-2male-thread-water-flow-hall-sensor-switch-flowmeter-counter-1-25l-min

